

CURRICULUM VITAE



DR ROHAMAN TASARIB

**M.D, M.S ORTHO(UKM)
SUBSPECIALTY IN ADVANCED MUSCULOSKELETAL
TRAUMA (MOH)
FELLOWSHIP IN LIMB LENGTHENING AND
RECONSTRUCTION SURGERY (ITALY)**

I received my basic medical degree in 2001. My career in medicine started at Hospital Kuala Lumpur in June 2001 where I completed a year of housemanship. I started my career in the Orthopaedic Department since the year 2002 initially at Hospital Sultanah Aminah, Johor Bahru and later at Hospital Sultan Ismail till 2006. I proceeded to pursue the Masters in Orthopaedic surgery, which I had completed in May 2010. I served as a General Orthopaedic Surgeon from 2010 to 2012 at Hospital Sultanah Nur Zahirah Kuala Terengganu.

I joined Advanced Musculoskeletal Trauma training under Ministry of Health on the 1st of August 2012 and passed the fellowship examinations in September 2016. During the program, I had opportunity to pursued a fellowship in Limb Lengthening and Reconstruction Surgery (LLRS) for 6 months at Menaggio Hospital in Como, Italy which I completed in August 2015. Since my return from Italy I have reported to Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology, Serdang Hospital and appointed as Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon. I have a special interest in Ilizarov and Hexapodalic limb deformity correction surgery and Pelvic trauma cases. We have a high volume of limbs deformity cases which makes us one of the referral centre in Klang Valley

I have been appointed as a part time lecturer for CUCMS since 2014, where I conduct lectures and bedside teaching for medical students. I am also involved with the training of Masters of Orthopaedic surgery (University Kebangsaan Malaysia and University sains Malaysia) students who have their subspecialty rotation at Hospital Serdang.

PERSONAL DETAIL

NAME	Dr Rohaman Bin Tasarib
DOB	26 th December 1976
NATIONALITY	Malaysian
CURRENT POSITION	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon, Hospital Serdang• Part time Lecturer, Cyberjaya University College of Medical Science (CUCMS)• Member of the Malaysian Association of Study and Application Method of Ilizarov (ASAMI)
LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY	Malay and English
PERMANENT ADDRESS TEL NO:	Lot 8306, Desa Anita, Jalan Hj Mohd Amin, Sungai Merab Luar, 43000 Kajang Selangor +603-89128284
WORK ADDRESS TEL NO:	Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology Hospital Serdang, Selangor +60389475555 Fax No: +60389475210
MARITAL STATUS	Married with 6 children
E-MAIL	peacefulsoul76@gmail.com
MOBILE NO.	+6013-3599549
Malaysian Medical Council Registration No	37666

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SPECIALIST			
PERIOD	DESIGNATION	DEPARTMENT	HOSPITAL
01/09/2015 – till present	Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon	Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology	Hospital Serdang / Full Time
01/02/2015- 31/08/2015	Orthopaedic Fellow	Orthopaedic Unit	Menaggio Hospital, Como, Italy
01/08/2012- 31/12/2014	Orthopaedic Surgeon	Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology	Hospital Serdang, Malaysia / Full Time

16/5/2010-30/7/2012	GAZETTED ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON	Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology	Hospital Sultanah Nur Zahirah, Kuala Terengganu Malaysia/ Full Time
MEDICAL OFFICER			
01/06/2006-15/5/2010	Master Trainee / Medical Officer	Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology	PPUKM/ Full time
1/06/2002 – 30/05/2006	Service Medical Officer	Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology	Hospital Sultanah Aminah, Johor Bahru Malaysia/ Full time
Internship			
30/06/2001-30/05/2002	Housemanship	4 monthly rotations in Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Medical and Surgery	Hospital Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia/ full time

EDUCATION

Secondary Education

Sekolah Menengah Tun Sardon 1989 – 1993

Pre University

National University Malaysia (UKM) Matriculation 1994-1995

Undergraduate Degree

Doctor of Medicine (M.D) Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia

UKM 1996- 2001

Postgraduate Degree

MS Orthopaedic Surgery [part 1]

University Kebangsaan Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia Nov 2006

MS Orthopaedic Surgery [Part 2] University Kebangsaan Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia	May 2010
LLRS Fellowship (Italy) AZIENDA OSPEDALIERA OSPEDALE SANT' ANNA DI COMO	Sept 2015
Fellowship in Advanced Advanced Trauma Ministry of Health	Sept 2016
Malaysian ASAMI, member Malaysia	Nov 2016

Other Certification

1. **Certified Medical Impairment Assessor(CMIA)**, NIOSH 2006
2. **Sijil Anugerah Perkhidmatan Cemerlang** Perkhidmatan Awam 2014, JKN Negeri Selangor
3. **Certificate in Advanced Deformity Correction surgery** by the S. H. Pitkar Orthotools, India 1st to 3rdth Sept 2016, Course conducted by Prof Leonid Solomin & Prof Mangal Parihar

ORTHOPAEDIC TRAINING

I started working as a General Orthopaedic Surgeon in May 2010. I worked with Senior Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon and also spine surgeon, Mr Ahmad Tajuddin Abdullah who was the Head of Department, Hospital Sultanah Nur Zahirah Kuala Terengganu from May 2010 till July 2012. Apart from exposure to general orthopaedic cases, I was trained specifically in Spine, Arthroplasty and Ilizarov surgery by him.

In August 2012, I joined Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology, Hospital Serdang as a trainee in Advanced Musculoskeletal Trauma under Fellowship program by Ministry of Health, Malaysia. I worked with a Senior Consultant Orthopaedic, Dr Basir Towil who is my supervisor and trainer for Ilizarov and circular fixator methods in treating limbs deformities and bone defect.

In January 2014, I went for 8 months attachment at Hospital Tuanku Jaafar Seremban. I was trained further in Pelvic trauma surgery and involved in more complex trauma cases and worked with a Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon, Dato' Dr Abdul Rauf Ahmad. I was trained to do complex trauma and pelvic trauma surgery during this attachment.

From February 2015 to August 2015, I pursued a fellowship in Limb Lengthening and Reconstruction Surgery (LLRS) at Department of Orthopaedic, Menaggio Hospital Como, Italy. I worked under supervision of Professor Alaxander Kirienko and Dr Giovanni Lovisetti. I had an opportunity in hands on training of complex Trauma cases as well as Limb Deformity correction surgery.

Procedures & Surgical Skills in Orthopaedic

- Able to perform basic orthopaedic procedures
 - Application of plaster of paris (POP), fibreglass cast for non surgical treatment and immobilization of bone
 - Surgical excision of lump and bumps on extremities
 - Intra-Articular injection for Diagnostic and Therapeutic procedures
 - Incision and Drainage
 - Debridement, Toilet and Suturing
 - Tendon repair

- Surgical Skills
 - Simple fracture fixation with Plating, nailing and wiring
 - Complex fracture fixation with Circular fixator

- Limbs deformity correction (acute and gradual)
- Complex pelvic fracture fixation
- Primary knee and hip arthroplasty
- Posterior thoracolumbar spine instrumentation
- Emergency Orthopaedic- trained to manage all Orthopaedic emergencies and trauma

<p>Clinical Professional Affiliations, Positions held and Academic Activity in Orthopaedic</p>

- Member of the Malaysian Orthopaedic Association
- Member of the Association of Study and Application Method of Ilizarov (ASAMI) Malaysia
- Fellow of Advanced Musculoskeletal Trauma, Ministry of Health Malaysia
- Responsible for Paramedics, Medical Officers and Orthopaedic Registrars in Orthopaedic (Department of Orthopaedic and Traumatology, Hospital Serdang)
- Part Time Lecture (CUCMS)
- Conducting weekly medical officers and paramedic CME sessions
- Involved in theory, workshops and clinical training for *trainee Orthopaedic*
- Facilitator for the Basic OrthopaedicTrauma Course, Malacca, yearly events
- Coordinator for LLRS sub group interest, Malaysian Orthopaedic Association, 2017
- Involved in the National Trauma Policy preparation, 2017

PUBLICATIONS/PROCEEDING

	Title	Year	Status
1	Accuracy of Digital Templating using OrthoKnee™ in primary Total Knee Replacement Rohaman T , Noor Hamdan Y, Thesis for Master in Orthopaedic, poster presentation for MOA, 2009	2009	proceeding
2	Case reports: Similar pattern of futsal injury in adolescent. Rohaman T , A Tajuddin Abdullah, Nik Alyani A. Poster presentation at MOA, 2010	2010	Proceeding
3	Comparing neck shaft angle for fracture hip treated with nail versus proximal femur plate (PFP) Rohaman T , A Tajuddin Abdullah, M Hilmy Poster presentation at MOA, 2011	2011	Proceeding
4	Treatment of chronic knee dislocation using Ortho SUV: A case series Zamri AR, Rohaman T , Johan K Oral Presentation at MOA, 2017	2017	Proceeding
5	'Specific Equinus view' lateral radiograph for assessment of ankle deformity Basir T, Rohaman T , Munira M Poster presentation at MOA, 2017	2017	Proceeding

ORTHOPAEDIC RELATED CME (COURSES, WORKSHOPS, CONFERENCES, ETC.)

No.	CME Programme Attended	Status*	Dates
1.	POP WORKSHOP 2015 Hospital Serdang, Malaysia	P	23 rd DECEMBER 2015
2.	Malaysian Orthopaedic Conference , Johor Bahru	A	24 th and 25 th May 2016
3.	1 st Summit Trauma Conference, Beijing	A	10, March 2016
4.	Advanced OrthoSUV workshop, Mumbai India	W	12 th Apr – 15 Apr 2016
5.	1 st National Pelvic Ring Injury symposium, Hospital Tuanku Jaafar, seremban	P	November 2016

*Status: Attendee – A; Presenting papers – P; Co-Author – C; Workshop – W

I, Rohaman Tasarib, verify that this Curriculum Vitae is true and correct as at 13th
March 2017

REFEREES

- 1) DATO DR ABDUL RAUF AHMAD
CONSULTANT ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON
HOSPITAL TUANKU JAAFAR
JALAN RASAH
SEREMBAN
NEGERI SEMBILAN

TEL: +6 019 2207727

E-MAIL: araufahmad@gmail.com

- 2) DR BASIR TOWIL
SENIOR CONSULTANT ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON AND HOD
DEPARTMENT OF ORTHOPAEDIC AND TRAUMATOLOGY
HOSPITAL SHAH ALAM

TEL : +6012 2632491
E-MAIL : basir44@gmail.com

- 3) ASSOC. PROF DR YAZID BAJURI
LECTURER & CONSULTANT ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON
PUSAT PERUBATAN UKM
VISITING ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON, HOSPITAL PAKAR AN-NUR BANGI
TEL: +6019 2621205

E-MAIL: